From: Jenkins, Charles

Sent: 4/21/20145:10:20 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85798182 - HEARING NEWS NETWORK - 70248-00028 -
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 17 of 22
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WHAT'S THE PROBLEM SR 2L
WITH MATH? SERIES TO
SHOW KENT TEACHERS
SEEKING ANSWERS OUR -

by Charies Honey

WEEKLY HEADLINES

Kent ISD — Teacher Eryn Welch sat on ’
the floor with two second-grade boys It's Out There... :
whao looked a litlle bored. Before them Third Grade Reading and Reality
were paper and pencil, two wooden by Ron Koehler

Blocks, dice and a banner of numbers
tapedto the carpet...

CALEDONIA TO VOTE ON
NO-INCREASE BOND

by Linda Odette

Caledonia Community Schools — Voters
in the Caledonia Cammunity Schools

NEW MACHINES AIM TO it e sl
a“zero millage increase.” The §41

REDUCE INJURIES, m!i:)anszwdlrans\ales into no
RESPOND TO GROWING
CONCERNS ABOUT FAMILY FUN FEST

CONCUSSION BOOSTS STUDENT'S

by Charles Honey ELEMENTARY
: : EXPERIENCE
Kenowa Hills Public Schools — Kenowa Hills sophomore Faith by Adiian Hirsch
Swieringa carries a fingemail-size scar above her right eye. Sparts Area Sehode— Chiie
Lacrosse? Nope, cheerleading. She got it from being skipped around with newly-won
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goldfish while parents mused over

accidentally whacked during Homecoming week... silent auction items atthe annual

Family Fun Fest at Sparta’s Appleview
READ FULL STORY » Elementary...

More »
NORTH
Family Fun Fest Boosts ot At fod:
Student's Elementary Caledonia, MI 43503
Experience Gerakd R. Ford International A

MNew Machines Aim to Reduce o o~
Injuries, Respond to Growing l 61°F "@’
Concerns about Concussion i

Comstock Park Celebrates
School Breakfast

Bond Request ‘We Want to
Kaap That Standard High

A

SOUTHISOUTHWEST

Wyoming Second Graders
Band Togethe h Colorful
Creation

Byron Center Middle School
Students Awarded $40,000 for
Eco-Friendly Projects
Program Teaches Parents Any
Goal is Possible

Circles Teach Students How
to Talk It Out
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Caledonia to Vote on No-
Increase Bond

“Typical Kid" with Movie
Credits, Agents and a Screen
Actors Guild Card

EGR Students Test Drive
Google Glass as Way to Tune
Into Class off Site

Fourth Grade Recycling King

CITY CENTRAL & KENT 13B

KCTC Student Sierra Races
toward Dream Career
What's the Problem with
Math? Series to Show Kent
Teachers Seeking Answers
Tech Center Students Strut
Their Stuff at Home & Garden
Show

Students, Teachers to
Converge for Annual
Livestream for Education

3 § 3\ ¥ WEEKLY HEADLINES

Kent ISD | 2830 Knapp NE | Grand Rapids MI 48525 | snn@kentisd.org School News Netwark is funded exclusively with advertising dollars and
developed in collaboration with Kent ISD and our districts.
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http:Sharew. macmillandictionary. comsdictionary/american‘hearing 04/21/2014 08:16:35 A

Search MACMILLAN
Dictionary Thesaurus ICTIONARY
hearing - definition Show less
ok
NOUN \a [ ation | /*hIrrn/ | Word Foms | View thessurus entry for hearin,

What sre red words?
Using the thesaurus
1 [uncounTasLE] your ability to hear sounds

My hearing has deteriorated as I've grown older. Related dictionary definitions =
hearing loss: Prolonged exposure to loud noise can cause hearing 10ss.

. 5 : hear
Thesaurus entry for this meaning of hearing

hearing aid

hearing-impaired ao.ecrive

2 [counTaBLE] LEGAL a meeling of a court of law or official organization to find out the
hard of hearing aoosctve

facts about something |
A court hearing has been scheduled for August 31 hear of surasar vers i
I

a disciplinary hearing hear from rHmasaL vers -
Thesaurus entry for this meaning of hearing hear out sHrasa =
3 [SINGULAR] an opportunity to give your opinicns and ideas [Trade Show Booths =

= exhibittrader2.com
He shouldn't expect a sympathetic hearing in Washington.
5 e 9 2 Largest Selection of Trade Show

fair hearing (=an occasion when people listen in a sympathetic way): We were Booths. Browse 100's of Designs.
aiven a very fair hearing. == E z
B Thesaurus eniry for this meaning of hearing
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.
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